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Pls check with the visa guys on this. The visa contact in Plano office mentioned that if we put the
duration as 6 weeks, the chances of rejection are higher. The business visa is a multiple entry visa with
multi-year validity. What is restricted is the length of stay per visit,

Normally, the period of stay is determined at the port of entry, and is dependent on the return ticket.
Anjali, can you please confirm with the visa department?

Kiranraj Karkera

Infosys Technologies Ltd.
Cell: +1 510 565 2632
eFax: +1 510 284 1552

www.infosys.com

From: Deepak Hangal

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 8:45 AM
To: Anjali Yadav; Kiranraj Karkera

Cc: Jay Palmer; manish sawla

Subject: RE: HnS invite letter

Let us have for 4-6 weeks in letter

From: Anjali Yadav

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:20 PM
To: Kiranraj Karkera

Cc: Deepak Hangal; Jay Palmer; manish sawla
Subject: RE: HnS invite letter

Hello Kiran,

The invite is only for 2 weeks, Vishal is planned to stay for 6 weeks as per the project plan,
please advice if we can still use this ?

Thanks.

Best regards,
Anjali

From: Kiranraj Karkera

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:13 PM

To: Anjali Yadav

Cc: Deepak Hangal; Jay Palmer

Subject: HnS invite letter

Anjali

Here is the invite letter scanned copy. Please print this on Infosys letterhead.

Regards

Kiranraj Karkera
Infosys Technologies Ltd.
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Cell: +1 510 565 2632
eFax: +7 510 284 1552

www.infosvs.com



